

TODAY IS
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 19, 2020
REGULAR Schedule:
3, PO'OKELA, RECESS,
4, 5, LUNCH, 6

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon_shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

The PSAT 10 (for sophomores) registration form is now available. The PSAT 10 test will be on Thursday, March 5 in the library and is only for sophomores. Please pick up the registration form from your counselor, Ms. Orong or Miss Kristy in the College & Career Center. Registration forms and a \$20 fee must be submitted to Miss Kristy by Friday, February 28.

To all Class of 2021 Juniors: Please watch the video on the Senior Project today during Po'okela. Attention Class of 2021 Po'okela Teachers, please tune into Channel 46 at the start of Po'okela. Mahalo!

HOSA NEWS: Friendly reminders! Come in to Ms. Shimo's Room TOMORROW (2/19) during lunch to turn in your caregivers walk forms and donation money!

To our HOSA State Travel Team; we have a mandatory meeting on Thursday (2/20) in Ms. Shimo's Room during lunch. See you there!

Just a reminder to the class of 2020 senior class that Option #1 of the Mandatory Senior Parent and student Meeting is this Thursday, February 20th 6:30pm at our cafeteria. If you and your parent are not able to attend this date, Option #2 is Sunday, February 23rd 1:00pm at the cafeteria. Any questions? Please see your grade level counselor or Vice Principal. Mahalo!

Class of 2021: Option #1 of the Mandatory Junior Parent and Student Meeting is next Sunday, February 23rd 12:00 noon at the cafeteria. If you and your parent are unable to attend this date, Option #2 is Thursday, February 27th 6:30pm at the cafeteria. Any questions? Please see your grade level counselor or Vice Principal. Mahalo!

Good luck to our wrestlers who will be competing this Friday and Saturday at Neal Blaisdell Center! Go for the gold! Don't give up! Don't ever give up! I mua Lahainaluna!

TO ALL: As of February 3rd, 2020, the master withhold list has been updated. Junior prom, senior ball and graduation practices and ceremony are soon approaching. Please see your teachers, grade level counselor, vice principal or come to the main office and check to see that you are clear of having any withhold obligation. Mahalo.

COUNSELORS CORNER:

Any students interested in the radio business, Hawaii Public Radio will be at Lahainaluna on Friday, February 28 at lunch in the library. There is no sign up, everyone is welcome to hear more about the public radio business.

CLUB CHATTER:

<u>Best Buddies:</u> Just a reminder that we have a meeting today at Mr. Bose's room D-21 during lunch period. See you all there!

Attention all Rotary Interact members. We have a meeting this Friday, February 21 at 12:25 pm in Mrs. Dicker's room. We will be discussing the upcoming Easter basket project and choosing your child for this project. We look forward to seeing you.

Anime club: Just a reminder that we have a meeting this Friday at K-101 during lunch period. If you are going to Kawaii Kon, please attend this meeting. We will be picking rooms. If you are unable to attend, please see Mr. Shigaki. Also, we have anime night this Friday so please turn in your permission form. Thank you!

Events after School Today:

1:30pm-Winter Guard rehearsal at the Samuel Mookini Band Room.

2:08pm-Extended Faculty Meeting at Samuel M. Kamakau Library

BREAKFAST/SNACK: PIG IN A BLANKET (HAM LINK), APPLE JUICE OR CEREAL CHOICE WITH TOAST. LUNCH: VEGETARIAN PIZZA, VEGGIE STICKS, SALAD BAR, FRUIT CHOICE. CAFETERIA MONITORS: Please report 30 minutes prior to Lunch. Failure to report may result in detention hours. TODAY'S MONITORS ARE: Momoe Johnson, Christian James Juan, Maverick Andrei Juan, Kapuuwai Kaaihue. Thursday's monitors are: Jonahs Kalalau, Kaleinani Kana, Shaun Kana, Tiare Kanemitsu